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RESCUE & ATTACK! 

                  20 February 2024 

 
MEMORANDUM FOR  DAVIS-MONTHAN AIR FORCE BASE  

 

FROM:  355 WG/CC 

 

SUBJECT:  Wing Environmental Commitment Statement  

 

1.  Davis-Monthan Desert Lightning Team is committed to conducting its Rescue and Attack mission in 

an environmentally responsible manner while protecting and conserving human health, natural resources, 

and the environment by doing the following: 

a.  Set attainable goals to promote conservation of our natural and man-made resources, including our 

energy and facility footprints. 

b.  Train to continuously improve regional environmental and conservation awareness and competency 

at all levels. 

c.  Reduce and prevent pollution at its source, reduce energy consumption, and recycle wherever 

feasible. 

d.  Improve our environmental performance through continuous evaluation of current processes and 

procedures as they pertain to local, regional environmental concerns. 

e.  Know how to make sound environmental decisions in day-to-day operations. 

f.  Environmental protection and conservation are primary management responsibilities as well as the 

responsibility of every Airman. 

g.  Strive to achieve or exceed our Environmental Management System objectives; thus, improving our 

operational readiness and mission capability. 

 

2.  Understanding this commitment and compliance with all federal, state, and local regulatory 

requirements is the responsibility of all Davis-Monthan Desert Lightning Team members and is vital to 

the installation’s continued environmental excellence and mission sustainment.  To assist in 

communicating the installation’s environmental commitment, this memorandum or the attached poster 

should be posted on organizational bulletin boards. 

 

 

 

 

        SCOTT C. MILLS, Colonel, USAF 

        Commander 
 

Attachment: 

Environmental Commitment Statement Poster  
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